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From: Advances in Meteorology

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Lupo, Anthony R.

Subject: 3852317: Manuscript Submitted for Consideration

Dear Dr. Lupo,

A Research Article titled "Propagation of Error and the Reliability of Global Air Temperature Projections"
by Patrick Frank, has been submitted to Advances in Meteorology. | would appreciate it if you could
organize the review process for this manuscript. Please check the manuscript to see if it is of
reasonable quality and novelty. If so, you will need to assign at least 3 external reviewers and make an
editorial recommendation based on their reports. If not, you may reject the manuscript right away
without sending it out for review.

You can view the submitted manuscript and take any of the above actions using the following direct
link:

http://mts.hindawi.com/editor/3928139130549820/

Otherwise, you can use your assigned username and password to access the Manuscript Tracking
System at http://mts.hindawi.com/.

Once you have assigned reviewers, they will be automatically notified by the Manuscript Tracking
System, and you will be notified once these reviewers agree or decline to review the manuscript.

As we aim to provide a fast review process, please assign this manuscript to reviewers within one
week.

Thank you very much for your contribution to the journal.
Best regards,

Yasmine Moussa

Editorial Office

Hindawi Publishing Corporation
http://www.hindawi.com







